## Capital Investment Committee Chair Fue Lee Monday, March 22, 2021 8:30 AM REMOTE HEARING

- I. Call to Order
- II. Announcements by Chair Lee
- III. Roll Call
- IV. Approval of Minutes for Thursday, March 18, 2021
- V. Overview of Trunk Highway Bonds
  - Andrew Lee, Fiscal Analyst, MN House of Representatives

Informational hearings on the following bills:

- VI. HF 1618 (Pinto) Riverview Corridor Transitway funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Rafael Ortega, Ramsey Co. Regional Rail Authority Chair, Ramsey Co. Commissioner
- VII. HF 2015 (Thompson) Rush Line Corridor Transitway funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Victoria Reinhardt, Rush Line Corridor Task Force Chairwoman, Ramsey Co. Commissioner
- VIII. HF1759 (Agbaje) Transit and highway project development governing requirements established, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - RaKi Williams, Outreach Specialist, Move Minneapolis
- IX. HF1798 (Xiong, T.) Washington County; bridge over I-694 construction funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Stan Karwoski, Commissioner, Washington County
- X. HF0684 (Olson, L.) Duluth; Aerial Life Bridge restoration and repair funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Emily Larson, Mayor, Duluth
- XI. HF 971 (Her) St. Paul; eastbound Kellogg Boulevard bridge replacement funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Melvin Carter, Mayor, St. Paul
- XII. 1086 (Klevorn) Plymouth; Hennepin County Road 47 improvement funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Jeffry Wosje, Mayor, Plymouth

- XIII. HF1380 (Koegel) Blaine; Trunk Highway 65 local road intersection improvement funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Tim Sanders, Mayor, Blaine
- XIV. HF1472 (Stephenson) Anoka County; U.S. Highway 10/169 interchange improvement funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Joe MacPherson, County Engineer, Anoka County
- XV. HF1477 (Franson) Douglas County; new culvert under U. S. Highway 29 funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Craig Loos, President, Lake Geneva Association
- XVI. HF 1544 (Boe) Carver County; Highway 18 improvement funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Lyndon Robjent, County Engineer, Carver County
- XVII. HF 1951 (Reyer) Dakota County; U. S. Highway 3 segment preliminary engineering funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Laurie Halverson, Commissioner, Dakota County
- XVIII. HF 2012 (Richardson) Inver Grove Heights; County State-Aid Highway 71 improvement funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
  - Tom Bartholomew, Mayor, Inver Grove Heights
- XIX. HF 2174 (Lee) Electric transit vehicle infrastructure appropriation bonds issued, and money appropriated.
- XX. Adjournment

Next meeting: Thursday, March 25, at 8:30 am. Agenda: Bonding bills related to economic development, safety, and regional assets heard on an informational only basis.